

SECTION 06 46 00 - WOOD TRIM

PART 1 GENERAL

1.1 SUBMITTALS

- A. Action Submittals:
 - 1. Product Data: Manufacturer's descriptive data and product attributes for trim.
 - 2. Samples: [Selection samples.] [Verification samples.]

1.2 ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS

- A. Pre-Installation Conference:
 - 1. Attendance: [Design Professional.] [Owner.] [Contractor.] [Construction Manager.] [Design/Builder.] installer, and related trades.
 - 2. Review: Critical dimensions, delivery and storage, staging and sequencing, and protection of completed work.

1.3 QUALITY ASSURANCE

- A. Installer Qualifications: Firm specializing in work of this Section, with minimum [2] [__] years' experience.
- B. Mockups: [[8] [__] feet long.] [____.] Approved mockups [may] [may not] remain as part of the Work.

1.4 WARRANTIES

- A. Manufacturer's 15 year warranty against peeling, checking, and chalking.

**** OR ****

- B. Manufacturer's 40 year warranty against rot, decay, and damage by insects or termites.

PART 2 PRODUCTS

2.1 MANUFACTURERS

- A. Wood Trim: UFP Edge. www.ufpedge.com
- B. Substitutions: [Refer to Division 01.] [Not permitted.]

2.2 MATERIALS

- A. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
 - 1. Description: Wood thermally modified by controlled pyrolysis process.
 - 2. Species: Pine.
 - 3. Size: Nominally [1 x 4] [1 x 6] [1 x 8] inches.
 - 4. Profile: Tongue and groove, end matched.
 - 5. Color: [Wood Smoke.] [Timber Ridge.] [Natural.] [Lost Trail.] [Glacier.] [Black Forest.] [Big Sky.] [Back Country.] [To be selected from manufacturer's full color range.]
 - 6. Surface texture: [Smooth.] [Wire brushed.]

**** OR ****

Commented [ZD1]: This guide specification section has been prepared by UFP Edge for use in the preparation of a project specification section covering wood trim, for interior and exterior use.

The following should be noted in using this specification:

- Hypertext links to manufacturer websites are included after manufacturer names to assist in product selection and further research. Hypertext links are contained in blue, e.g.:

www.ufpedge.com

- Optional text requiring a selection by the user is enclosed within brackets and as red text, e.g.: "Color: [Red.] [Black.]"

- Items requiring user input are enclosed within brackets and as red text, e.g.: "Section [_____] - [_____]".

- Optional paragraphs are separated by an "OR" statement included as red text, e.g.:

**** OR ****

For assistance in the use of products in this section, contact UFP Edge by calling or visit their website at www.ufpedge.com.

This specification has been prepared based on SimpleSpecs™ specification templates. The SimpleSpecs™ Master Guide Specification system comprises a full architectural master specification that can be used to specify all project requirements. For additional information on SimpleSpecs™ products visit the ZeroDocs.com website at www.zerodocs.com.

Commented [ZD2]: True trim carries a 15 year warranty against peeling, checking, and chalking.

Commented [ZD3]: Evo trim carries a 40 year warranty against rot, decay, and damage by insects or termites.

- B. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
1. Description: Wood thermally modified by controlled pyrolysis process.
 2. Species: Vertical grain Hemlock
 3. Size: Nominally [1 x 4] [1 x 6] [1 x 8] inches.
 4. Profile: Tongue and groove, end matched.
 5. Color: Natural.
 6. Surface texture: [Smooth.] [Wire brushed.]

- C. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
1. Source: Evotrim
 2. Description: Engineered S4S, finger jointed and edge glued.
 3. Preservative treatment: TruCore.
 4. Species: Spruce/Pine/Fir.
 5. Thickness: Nominally [1 inch.] [1-1/4 inches.]
 6. Surface texture: [S1S2E.] [S4S.]
 7. Finish: Factory-applied primer with mildewcide.

**** OR ****

- D. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
1. Source: True
 2. Description: Engineered S4S knot-free wood.
 3. Species: Cedar.
 4. Size: [] x [] inches.
 5. Surface texture: Resawn one side; smooth sawn opposite side.
 6. Finish: Factory-applied two coat primer system

**** OR ****

- E. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
1. Source: Premium Primed.
 2. Description: Solid sawn, finger jointed and edge glued, kiln dried.
 3. Species: Spruce/Pine/Fir.
 4. Thickness: Nominally [1 inch.] [1-1/4 inches.] [2 inches.]
 5. Surface texture: [S1S2E.] [S4S.]
 6. Preservative treatment: XTP Exterior Topical Preservative.
 7. Finish: Factory-applied primer with mildewcide.

**** OR ****

- F. [Interior] [Exterior] Trim:
1. Source: Primed SPF
 2. Description: Solid sawn, kiln dried.
 3. Species: Spruce/Pine/Fir.
 4. Thickness: Nominally [1 inch.] [1-1/4 inches.] [2 inches.]
 5. Surface texture: [S1S2E.] [S4S.]
 6. Preservative treatment: XTP Exterior Topical Preservative.
 7. Finish: Factory-applied primer with mildewcide.

2.3 ACCESSORIES

- A. Fasteners: [Hot dip galvanized steel.] [Aluminum.] [Type 304] [316] stainless steel.] [Fluoropolymer coated steel.] []]

Commented [ZD4]: True trim is available in following sizes:
1 x 3 to 1 x 12.
2 x 4 to 2 x 12 inches.
1-1/4 x 3 to 1-1/4 x 12 inches.

Commented [ZD5]: Preservative treatment is available at additional cost.

Commented [ZD6]: Preservative treatment is available at additional cost.

Commented [ZD7]: Corrosion resistant fasteners should be used for exterior locations and interior damp locations.

2.4 FABRICATION

- A. Quality: AWI Architectural Woodwork Standards, **[Premium]** **[Custom]** Grade.

PART 3 EXECUTION

3.1 INSTALLATION

- A. Install trim in accordance with manufacturer's instructions and AWI Architectural Woodwork Standards.
- B. **[Butt]** **[Miter]** ends, corners, and intersections.

END OF SECTION

Commented [ZD8]: Premium Grade is fabricated to higher standards than Custom Grade, including gaps and tolerances.